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Bachelor of Commerce 1st Semester
1128

COMMERCIAL LAW
Paper: BCM-106

Time Allowed: Three Hours] [Maximum Marks: 80

Note :— Attempt any four questions from section-A, each question
carries 5 marks, attempt any two questions from
section-B and each question carries 15 marks, attempt any
two questions from section-C each question carries 15 marks.

SECTION—A
i

1. Attempt any four questions :

(i) Distinguish between Void Contract and Voidable Contract,

(ii) Differentiate between an offer and an invitation to offer.

(iii) What do you mean by Agency by Estoppel ?

(iv) Define the Gratuitous and Non gratuitous bailment.

(v) What is meant by "Information" under RTI Act 2005 ?

(vi) Explain the rights of a consumer under Consumer Protection
Act, 1986. 4x5

SECTION—B

2. "All contracts are agreements, but all agreements are not contracts"
Explain.

3. Define consideration. What are the essential elements of a valid
consideration ?
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4. What do you mean by Consent ? Is it necessary that the parties

to the contract should be ad idem for a valid contract ? When is *-
a consent said to be not free ?

5. What are the essentials of a Valid tender ? 2x15

SECTION—C
6. "The liability of surety is secondary and co-extensive with that of

the debtor". Comment.

7. Explain Agency. Discuss the various modes of creation of agency.

8. What are the circumstances when exemption is granted from
disclosure of information under RTI Act 2005 ?

9. Explain the establishment, composition, juridiction of district forum
under Consumer Protection Act, 1986. 2* 15
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